
1 

    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, AUGUST 12, 2013 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public hearing 

items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of July 22, 2013 and July 26, 2013, as 
published and distributed. 

 
5. LICENSES & PERMITS 

 
A. Original “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor License Application for Global Hands – A Fair Trade Shop, 270 Broad 

St., Lake Geneva, Pamela Ellis, Agent 
 

B. Alcohol License Premises Extension Application filed by Stephen J. Schroeder on behalf of Sprecher’s Pub and 
Restaurant, 111 Center St., for parking lot area during “Sprechtober” event on Saturday, October 12, 2013 from 
11 a.m. to midnight 
 

C. Park Permit Application filed by Michael Cotter on behalf of Elkhorn Kiwanis Club to use Donian Park for 
Elkhorn Kiwanis Duck Race on Saturday, August 17, 2013 from 11 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. 
 

D. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Demetrius G. Argiropoulos, Carrie A. 
Liden, Ambyr L. Sweet, Christina M. Boehlen, George Argiropoulos, Melissa M. Reiherzer, Tracy A. Hicks, Erik M. 
Emerson, William R. Anderson, Connie L. Howen, Martin K. Heinz and Heather E. Boggs 
 

6. Discussion/Recommendation on 2014 Budget Timeline 
 

7. Discussion/Recommendation on renewal of a TID CDARS in the amount of  $600,000.00 maturing on August 22, 
2013 
 

8. Discussion/Recommendation on award of contract to Frank Bros. for Parking Lot Resurfacing project in the amount of 
$70,751.00 funded by TID #4 
 

9. Discussion/Recommendation on award of contract with Stark Asphalt for 2013 Street Improvement project in the 
amount of $366,605.10 funded by TID #4 and Capital Fund 
 

10. Discussion/Recommendation on 2013 Street Improvement project Construction Management Services Agreement with 
Crispell-Snyder in the amount not to exceed $35,500.00 funded by TID #4 and Capital Fund 
 

11. Discussion/Recommendation on mayor and council compensation 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



2 

12. Discussion/Recommendation on request filed by William Chesen, 800 Platt Ave., Lake Geneva, on behalf of the Lake 
Geneva Fire Bells to reserve and waive the parking fees for seven stalls in front of 149 Broad St. for the annual Lake 
Geneva Fire Bells fundraiser on Sunday, September 22, 2013 
 

13. Presentation of Accounts 
 
A. Purchase Orders 

 
B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $4,924.25 

 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $203,392.07 

 
D. Acceptance of Monthly Treasurer’s Report for June 2013 

 
14. Adjournment 
  
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office 

in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
8/9/13  12:30PM. 
cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney, Treasurer 



  1 
07.22.13_Finance_Minutes 

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE  
MONDAY, JULY 22, 2013 - 6:00PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL  
 

 
Chair Hill called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Aldermen Kupsik, Lyon, Hougen, Mott and Hill. Also Present: City Administrator Jordan, 
Comptroller Pollitt and City Clerk Hawes. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. None. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to approve Finance, License and Regulation Committee meeting minutes of July 8, 2013, as 
distributed. Unanimously carried. 
 
LICENSES & PERMITS 
 
Street Use Permit Application filed by Brianna Deering on behalf of Immanuel Lutheran Church to close off Park 
Row for Vacation Bible Camp on August 1, 2013 from 5 p.m. to 8:45 p.m. 
Hougen/Kupsik motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 
 
Park Permit Application filed by Terry Connell and Suzy Brady on behalf of the Business Improvement District to 
use Flat Iron Park on Saturday, September 14, 2013 for Plaid Party – A Taste of Lake Geneva from 7 a.m. to 8 
p.m. (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 7/10/13) 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to recommend approval. Alderman Kupsik said the event was presented at the Board of Park 
Commissioners meeting. He said it appears to be a well-organized event that should be great for the city. Chair Hill noted 
the permit will allow them to reserve the park and the applicant will need to file a separate application for the temporary 
beer and wine license. Unanimously carried. 
 
Renewal 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications 
Kupsik/Mott motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 
 
Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Heidi B. Lamp, Cheyanne M. Lehman, 
Karen A. Komar, Kristine K. Hills, Crystal L. Wetzel, Ryan M. Graves, Lindsay A. Loth, Mary L. Groth, Haley R. 
Torgerson, Kyle R. Schryver and Daniel R. Del Pozo 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on renewal of a TID CD in the amount of $308,922.38 maturing on August 8, 2013 
Comptroller Pollitt distributed a list of current investment rates. She recommended reinvesting the TID CD with 
Community Bank of Delavan for a period of 12 months at the rate of 0.35%.  
 
Hougen/Lyon motion to reinvest TD CD in the amount of $308,922.38 with Community Bank of Delavan for a 12 month 
term at the rate of 0.35%. Unanimously carried. 
 
Resolution 13-R46, establishing wages for Police Department Lakefront Reserve Officers (recommended by Police 
& Fire Commission 6/6/13) 
Hill/Hougen motion to suspend the rules to allow Police Chief Rasmussen to address the Committee. Unanimously 
carried. Police Chief Rasmussen explained the request to increase the pay rate for the two returning reserve officers who 
have more experience than the 12 new reserve officers. Mr. Rasmussen said he would like to start a step program that 
would compensate the reserve officers based on experience. 
 



  2 
07.22.13_Finance_Minutes 

Chair Hill noted it was a 6.5% wage increase being requested, which is higher than wage increases that were previously 
approved for seasonal staff. Police Chief Rasmussen said the requested increases were in line with comparable positions 
in neighboring communities. Chair Hill asked if the wages would come from the Police and Fire budget. Mr. Rasmussen 
said the lakefront reserve officers are funded out of the City lakefront fund. 
 
Hougen/Kupsik motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 
 
Presentation of Accounts 
Hougen/Mott motion to recommend approval of Prepaid Bills in the amount of $57,279.05. Unanimously carried. 
 
Lyon/Hougen motion to recommend approval of Regular Bills in the amount of $175,104.03. Unanimously carried. 
 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to recommend acceptance of the Monthly Treasurer’s Report for May 2013. Unanimously carried. 
 
Adjournment 
Hougen/Kupsik motion to adjourn at 6:26 p.m. Unanimously carried. 
 
_______________________________________ 
/s/ Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 



  1 
07.26.13_Finance_Minutes 

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE  
FRIDAY, JULY 26, 2013 - 8:15AM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL  
 

 
Chair Hill called the meeting to order at 8:17 a.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Aldermen Kupsik, Lyon, Hougen, Mott and Hill. Also Present: City Administrator Jordan, City 
Attorney Draper and City Clerk Hawes. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. None. 
 
LICENSES & PERMITS 
 
Street Use Permit Application filed by Geneva Gifts to use eight parking stalls and portion of the sidewalk in front 
of 150 Broad St. for Jelly Belly RV Tour on Sunday, August 11, 2013 from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. 
City Clerk Hawes said the applicant was recently contacted by Jelly Belly with an offer to hold a Jelly Belly RV Tour 
event in front of their business at 150 Broad St. on Sunday, August 11. He said the applicant has paid for the eight parking 
stalls that would be occupied by the RV during that time. Alderman Hougen expressed concern with overcrowding in the 
area. Alderman Kupsik expressed support for the event. 
 
Hill/Kupsik motion to recommend approval, conditioned upon police chief approval and submittal of a certificate of 
liability insurance. Motion carried 4 to 1, with Mott opposed. 
 
Temporary Beer and Wine License Application filed by Geneva Lakes Area Chamber of Commerce for Plaid 
Party – A Taste of Lake Geneva at Flat Iron Park on Saturday, September 14, 2013 from 7 a.m. to 8 p.m. 
Chair Hill said the applicant submitted a map indicating the alcohol would be served in a blocked off area of the park 
located on the concrete slab. 
 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 
 
Adjournment 
Hill/Lyon motion to adjourn at 8:25 a.m. Unanimously carried. 
 
_______________________________________ 
/s/ Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 



1 

    
       
   

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, AUGUST 12, 2013 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

AMENDED AGENDA 
 
 
 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Wall 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 

items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of July 22, 2013 and Special City Council Meeting minutes of July 26, 

2013, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
A. Original “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor License Application for Global Hands – A Fair Trade Shop, 270 Broad 

St., Lake Geneva, Pamela Ellis, Agent 
 

B. Alcohol License Premises Extension Application filed by Stephen J. Schroeder on behalf of Sprecher’s Pub and 
Restaurant, 111 Center St., for parking lot area during “Sprechtober” event on Saturday, October 12, 2013 from 
11 a.m. to midnight 
 

C. Park Permit Application filed by Michael Cotter on behalf of Elkhorn Kiwanis Club to use Donian Park for 
Elkhorn Kiwanis Duck Race on Saturday, August 17, 2013 from 11 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. 

 
D. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Demetrius G. Argiropoulos, Carrie A. 

Liden, Ambyr L. Sweet, Christina M. Boehlen, George Argiropoulos, Melissa M. Reiherzer, Tracy A. Hicks, Erik M. 
Emerson, William R. Anderson, Connie L. Howen, Martin K. Heinz and Heather E. Boggs 
 

10. Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
 

11. Discussion/Action on request by Badger High School Leadership Dynamics program to install Little Free Library at two 
sites in Library Park (continued 7/22/13) 

 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

AMENDED 8/11/13 
 
Removed: Discussion/Action on appointment 
of Building Inspector/Zoning Administrator 
 
Added Closed Session Item (#14) 



2 

 
12. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 

 
A. Discussion/Action on 2014 Budget Timeline 

 
B. Discussion/Action on renewal of a TID CDARS in the amount of  $600,000.00 maturing on August 22, 2013 

 
C. Discussion/Action on award of contract to Frank Bros. for Parking Lot Resurfacing project in the amount of 

$70,751.00 funded by TID #4 
 

D. Discussion/Action on award of contract with Stark Asphalt for 2013 Street Improvement project in the amount of 
$366,605.10 funded by TID #4 and Capital Fund 
 

E. Discussion/Action on 2013 Street Improvement project Construction Management Services Agreement with 
Crispell-Snyder in the amount not to exceed $35,500.00 funded by TID #4 and Capital Fund 

 
F. Discussion/Action on mayor and council compensation 

 
G. Discussion/Action on request filed by William Chesen, 800 Platt Ave., Lake Geneva, on behalf of the Lake 

Geneva Fire Bells to reserve and waive the parking fees for seven stalls in front of 149 Broad St. for the annual 
Lake Geneva Fire Bells fundraiser on Sunday, September 22, 2013 

 
13. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
 

A. Purchase Orders 
 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $4,924.25 
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $203,392.07 
 

D. Acceptance of Monthly Treasurer’s Report for June 2013 
 

14. Closed Session 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (1) (c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee which the governmental body has jurisdiction or 
exercises responsibility re: Building Inspector/Zoning Administrator position; and pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(b) for 
considering licensing of Rachell Olsen by a board or commission or the investigation of charges against such person and 
the taking of formal action on any such matter 

 
15. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 

Closed Session 
 

16. Adjournment 
 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office in 
advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
8/9/13  12:19PM 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media 



07.22.13_Council_Minutes 1

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, JULY 22, 2013 – 7:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Hougen. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Connors, Aldermen Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon. Also present: 
Administrator Jordan, City Attorney Draper and City Clerk Hawes. 
 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations. 
Mayor Connors announced Open Book will be held at City Hall on Tuesday, July 23 from noon to 7 p.m. and Wednesday, 
July 24 from 9 a.m. to 3 p.m. He noted that Board of Review will meet on Tuesday, August 20. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting. None.  
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
Mary Jo Fesenmaier, 955 George St., Lake Geneva, commented on the prepaid bills, suggesting the Council investigate why 
cash refunds at the beach were as high as they were between July 2 and July 18. 
 
Terry O’Neill, 954 George St., Lake Geneva, spoke about the regular and prepaid bills. He stated that $41,000.00 of 
taxpayer money is being spent on the Peller lawsuit. He asked that someone take responsibility for the suit. Mr. O’Neill also 
asked for an explanation on the beach cash refunds in the prepaid bills. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence. 
City Clerk Hawes reported the City received a letter from Time Warner Cable on July 11, 2013 announcing that it would be 
discontinuing analog cable television service for certain channels, including Government Access (Channel 25) beginning on 
or about September 11, 2013. The City also received a letter from Rick Steinberg on July 16, 2013 announcing his 
resignation from the Board of Park Commissioners. Mr. Hawes said copies of the letters were distributed to the City Council 
and the originals will be maintained in the City Clerk’s office. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Wall/Hougen motion to approve the regular meeting minutes of July 8, 2013, as distributed. Unanimously carried. 
 
Consent Agenda 
B. Park Permit Application filed by Terry Connell and Suzy Brady on behalf of the Business Improvement District to use 
Flat Iron Park on Saturday, September 14, 2013 for Plaid Party – A Taste of Lake Geneva from 7 a.m. to 8 p.m. 
(recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 7/10/13) 
 
C. Renewal 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications 
 
D. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Heidi B. Lamp, Cheyanne M. Lehman, Karen A. 
Komar, Kristine K. Hills, Crystal L. Wetzel, Ryan M. Graves, Lindsay A. Loth, Mary L. Groth, Haley R. Torgerson, Kyle R. 
Schryver and Daniel R. Del Pozo 
 
Kupsik/Kehoe motion to approve. Unanimously carried. 
 
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
A. Street Use Permit Application filed by Brianna Deering on behalf of Immanuel Lutheran Church to close off Park Row 
for Vacation Bible Camp on August 1, 2013 from 5 p.m. to 8:45 p.m. 
 
Mott/Kupsik motion to approve. Motion carried 6 to 0, with Aldermen Wall and Lyon abstaining. 
 



07.22.13_Council_Minutes 2

Discussion/Action on renewal agreement with Simplex Grinnell for City Hall sprinkler and fire alarm systems 
services in the amount of $5,906.00 (continued 7/8/13) 
City Attorney Draper said he worked with Simplex Grinnell to revise the terms of the agreement to an acceptable level for 
the City. Alderman Wall said he opposed renewing the contract because he felt it should go out to bid.  
 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to approve. Roll Call: Hougen, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Wall voted 
“no.” Motion carried 7 to 1. 
 
Discussion/Action on request by Badger High School Leadership Dynamics program to install Little Free Library at 
two sites in Library Park 
Kupsik/Taggart motion to continue to an agreed meeting date. Mayor Connors asked City Clerk Hawes to contac the 
applicant and determine if they could attend the next meeting. Unanimously carried. 
 
Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 

 
Discussion/Action on renewal of a TID CD in the amount of $308,922.38 maturing on August 8, 2013 
Hill/Kupsik motion to reinvest the TID CD in the amount of $208,922.38 with Community Bank of Delavan for a period of 
12 months at a rate of 0.35%. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Resolution 13-R46, establishing wages for Police Department Lakefront Reserve Officers (recommended by Police & 
Fire Commission 6/6/13) 
Hill/Wall motion to approve. Alderman Hill explained the resolution provides a wage increase for the two returning 
lakefront reserve police officers.  
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Plan Commission Recommendations – Alderman Hougen 

 
Resolution 13-R45, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit requested by John and Barbara Salyer, 456 
West Sunset Road, Barrington, IL 60010-41587, for a fence in the Lakeshore Overlay District and in the Estate 
Residential (ER-1) zoning district at 845 Bayview Dr., Tax Key Number ZGB 00006, including the staff 
recommendation relating to vegetation, that the fence be black and aluminum and that it be installed no less than 
four feet from the lake shore path. 
Hougen/Kehoe motion to approve. Alderman Hougen said the black aluminum fencing would conform with neighboring 
properties. He commented that the City’s zoning code allows for the fencing. He said staff would provide a list of acceptable 
plantings for the project. Unanimously carried. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
 
Hill/Kupsik motion to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $57,279.05 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Hill/Hougen motion to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $175,104.03 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Hill/Mott motion to accept the Monthly Treasurer’s Report for May 2013. Unanimously carried. 
 
Closed Session 
Kupsik/Wall motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(e) for deliberating or negotiating the 
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever 
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, to discuss the possible purchase of property (Administrator 
Jordan). 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
The Council entered into Closed Session at 7:26 p.m. 



07.22.13_Council_Minutes 3

 
Kupsik/Taggart motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 
discussed in Closed Session. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. The Council 
reconvened in open session at 7:41 p.m. 
 
Hill/Kupsik motion to instruct staff to negotiate as discussed in closed session with the prospective and to refer to Plan 
Commission thereafter. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Adjournment 
Mott/Taggart motion to adjourn at 7:43 p.m. Unanimously carried. 
 
 
__________________________________ 
/s/ Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 
 

 
THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 



07.26.13_Council_Minutes 1

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
FRIDAY, JULY 26, 2013 – 8:30AM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Connors, Aldermen Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon. Also present: 
Administrator Jordan, City Attorney Draper and City Clerk Hawes. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
Melissa Ruess spoke as owner of Geneva Gifts, 150 Broad St., Lake Geneva, explaining that she was contacted by Jelly 
Belly three days ago with the request to hold a Jelly Belly RV Tour stop in front of her store. She said the event would be 
good for the City and she did not believe it would cause traffic problems. Ms. Ruess said she spoke to neighboring business 
owners and they were in support of the event.  
 
Street Use Permit Application filed by Geneva Gifts to use eight parking stalls and portion of the sidewalk in front of 
150 Broad St. for Jelly Belly RV Tour on Sunday, August 11, 2013 from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. 
Kupsik/Taggart motion to approve, contingent upon submittal of the required insurance certificate and approval from the 
chief of police. Alderman Kupsik expressed support for the permit, stating he believed it would be a good event for the City. 
Alderman Kehoe stated buses are not typically allowed to be parking downtown like that; she said she was neither for or 
against approval of the permit application. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Motion carried 7 to 0, with Kehoe abstained. 
 
Temporary Beer and Wine License Application filed by Geneva Lakes Area Chamber of Commerce for Plaid Party – 
A Taste of Lake Geneva at Flat Iron Park on Saturday, September 14, 2013 from 7 a.m. to 8 p.m. 
Hill/Kupsik motion to approve. Alderman Hill said the Council recently approved the park permit and this application was 
to serve beer and wine. Mayor Connors verified the hours of serving the alcohol would be from noon to 4 p.m. Alderman 
Taggart expressed support for the license.  
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Adjournment 
Mott/Hougen motion to adjourn at 8:42 a.m. Unanimously carried. 
 
 
__________________________________ 
/s/ Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 
 

 
THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 









































City of Lake Geneva
8/12/2013Licenses Issued between 8/12/2013and

Date: 8/09/2013
Time: 12:09 PM
Page: 1

Operator's Regular
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

8/12/2013 2013-     250 Demetrius G. Argiropoulos 248 Lookout Dr Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Lake Aire Restaurant 804 Main St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

8/12/2013 2013-     256 Carrie A. Liden 1128 Wisconsin St., #5 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Lake Aire Restaurant 804 Main St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

8/12/2013 2013-     259 Ambyr L. Sweet 1021 Dodge St. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Lake Aire Restaurant 804 Main St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

8/12/2013 2013-     261 Christina M. Boehlen 528 1/2 Walworth St. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: PH Hospitality Group, LLC 801 Williams St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

8/12/2013 2013-     251 George Argiropoulos 248 Lookout Dr. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Lake Aire Restaurant 804 Main St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

8/12/2013 2013-     257 Melissa M. Reiherzer N5766 Plank Rd. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Walgreen's #5600 351 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

8/12/2013 2013-     255 Tracy A. Hicks 1115 Romin Road Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Geneva Liquors 797 Wells Street Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

8/12/2013 2013-     253 Erik M. Emerson N6563 Elm Rd. Elkhorn,  WI   53121 50.00
Employer: Wal-Mart Supercenter #910 Wal-Mart Stores East LP 201 S. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

8/12/2013 2013-     260 William R. Anderson 556 Maxwell St. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Walgreen's #5600 351 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

8/12/2013 2013-     258 Connie L. Howen 1261  Wisconsin St. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: The Next Door Pub DCR Restaurant Group, LLC 411 Interchange N. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

8/12/2013 2013-     254 Martin K. Heinz N1690 White Pigeon Rd. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Stop N Go #265 Stop N Go Of Madison, Inc 896 Wells St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

8/12/2013 2013-     252 Heather Elizabeth Boggs 120 Cass St Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: H&P Enterprises LLC Dba Geneva Liquors 797 Wells Street Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

Operator's Regular Count: 12 Totals for this Type: 600.00



City of Lake Geneva
8/12/2013Licenses Issued between 8/12/2013and

Date: 8/09/2013
Time: 12:09 PM
Page: 2

Operator's Regular
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

$600.0012Grand Totals: Count:





Board of Park Commissioners 
 

Doug Skates - President 
  Alderman Al Kupsik  Lynn Hassler  Barb Hartigan 
  Rick Steinberg   Peggy Schneider Dave Quickel 
John Swanson   Mayor Jim Connors 

 

Director of Public Works Daniel S. Winkler, P.E., Secretary 
Street Superintendent Ron Carstensen 

 

City of Lake Geneva          626 Geneva Street          Lake Geneva, WI 53147-1914 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com          Phone: (262) 248-3673 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE JULY 10, 2013 
 

City Hall 2nd Floor Room 2A 

Call to Order: 
The Board of Park Commissioners meeting was called to order by President Skates at 6:00 PM.  DPW 
Dan Winkler read the roll. 
 

Roll Call: 
President Doug Skates ___X__, Lynn Hassler __X___, Barb Hartigan _X__,  
Rick Steinberg __X___, Peggy Schneider __X.__, Dave Quickel ___LATE__, John Swanson ___X__,  
Ald. Al Kupsik ___X__, Mayor Jim Connors ___LATE__. (___9_ Total). 
 

Staff & Aldermen Present:   
DPW Daniel Winkler ___X___, Street Superintendent Ron Carstensen __X__, _Ald. Bill Mott ___X___, 
Administrator Dennis Jordan ____X___. 
 

Public Present: 
Mr. Chris Schultz, Ms. Suzie Brady, Mr. Terry Connell, representatives of Badger Leadership Dynamics 
(Mr. Dakota Carmer), Jaycees representative, Mr. Tim Townsend, and the City’s concessionaire. 
 

Approve the Minutes of the Prior Meeting:   
It was moved by Commissioner Hartigan to approve the minutes of the June 5, 2013 meeting and 
seconded by President Skates.  The motion passed 7-0. 

 
Public Input: 
Badger students spoke about their proposed project, Free Little Library.  They wished to pursue approval 
of drop/pick-up boxes near the Beach House and elsewhere in Library Park.  President Skates indicated 
he would contact them.  Mr. Jordan wasn’t sure if Plan Commission approval was required or not. It was 
the consensus of the Commission that the concept was a great idea. 
 
Ms. Suzie Brady and Mr. Terry Connell of the B.I.D. spoke regarding their application for a Taste of 
Lake Geneva to be held at Flat Iron Park on September 14th.  The rest of the discussion was delayed until 
consideration of the park use permit. 
 
 

 
 

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com/
506
Rectangle



PROPOSED LOCATION 1
WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Grid 
Nor thGeodetic

Nor th

Ö

0 10 20 30 405

Feet

Wisconsin State Plane Coordinate System, South Zone
Horizontal Datum:  NAD27

Map Produced on:

Walworth County Information Technology Department
Land Information Division
1800 County Trunk NN
Elkhorn, Wisconsin  53121-1001

Author:
08/09/2013

DIS CLA IME R: THE  INFORM A TION P ROV IDED  O N THIS  MA P  HAS  BE E N PRO DUCED 
AND P ROCE SS E D FROM  S OURCE S B E LIE V ED TO  BE  RE LIA B LE. NO  W A RRANT Y, 
EX PRE S SE D OR IM P LIE D, IS M A DE RE GA RDING  A CCURA CY, A DE QUA CY, CO MP LET ENE S S, 
LE GA LITY , RELIA BILITY  OR US EF ULNES S  O F THIS  INFORM A TION. TH E INFO RMA TIO N 
CONTA INED HE RE IN WILL NOT B E  A CCE PT ED A S  A N OF FICIAL DO CUME NT.

1 inch =  42 feet



PROPOSED LOCATION 2
WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Grid 
Nor thGeodetic

Nor th

Ö

0 10 20 30 405

Feet

Wisconsin State Plane Coordinate System, South Zone
Horizontal Datum:  NAD27

Map Produced on:

Walworth County Information Technology Department
Land Information Division
1800 County Trunk NN
Elkhorn, Wisconsin  53121-1001

Author:
08/09/2013

DIS CLA IME R: THE  INFORM A TION P ROV IDED  O N THIS  MA P  HAS  BE E N PRO DUCED 
AND P ROCE SS E D FROM  S OURCE S B E LIE V ED TO  BE  RE LIA B LE. NO  W A RRANT Y, 
EX PRE S SE D OR IM P LIE D, IS M A DE RE GA RDING  A CCURA CY, A DE QUA CY, CO MP LET ENE S S, 
LE GA LITY , RELIA BILITY  OR US EF ULNES S  O F THIS  INFORM A TION. TH E INFO RMA TIO N 
CONTA INED HE RE IN WILL NOT B E  A CCE PT ED A S  A N OF FICIAL DO CUME NT.

1 inch =  42 feet



Budget Guideline  
City of Lake Geneva 2014 Budget Process 

 
  
Monday, August 12, 2013 Finance Committee’s Regular Meeting - Review Timeline and modify if necessary      
 
Thursday, August 22, 2013 Administrator’s staff meeting to notify Department Heads of Budget due dates 
 
Wednesday, September 18, 2013 Department 2014 Budget Requests due to City Administrator 
    
Friday, September 27, 2013 Compile Budget requests by Administrator, Comptroller and Finance Chair  
10:00 am – noon 
 
Monday, September 30, 2013 Department Budget Request Presentations 
10:00 am – noon 10:00  Library     10:20  Emer Govt     10:35 Court   10:50 Building Inspection    11:10 PW/Streets/Parks     
 
Tuesday, October 1, 2013   Department Budget Request Presentations   
10:00 am – noon 10:00 Museum   10:15 Meter     10:30 Police     11:00 Fire     11:30 Administrative 
 
Thursday, October 3, 2013         Finance Committee – Budget Workshop 
5:00 pm – 7:00 pm 5:00 Historic Preservation    5:15   Geneva Lake Level Corp    5:30   GLEA    5:50 Chamber   6:10   YMCA    6:30 Cemetery    

6:45   Debt Service/Administrative (cont’d)  
 
Monday, October 14, 2013 Finance Committee – Regular meeting – Budget update  
6:00 pm  
 
Tuesday, October 15, 2013 Finance Committee – Budget Workshop/Review  
6:00 pm  
 
Wednesday, October 23, 2013 Full Council – Budget Workshop/Review (budget on website) 
6:00pm 
 
Monday, October 28, 2013        Finance Committee-Regular meeting – approve Budget Summary to publish, follow with Council approval  
6:00pm   
  
Tuesday, October 29, 2013               Deadline for publishing Budget Summary 
  
Thursday, October 31, 2013            Publication Date for the Budget Summary 
  
Monday, November 18, 2013          Public Hearing for the 2014 City Budget and Special Council meeting following 
5:00pm    



City of Lake Geneva

CD and CDARS Investments 
7/31/2013

Bank Amount  Maturity

Invested Time Period % rate Dates Fund #

BMO Harris Bank

Regular CD 459,314.40$        13 months 0.45 10/30/13 TIF 4 7755715319

Regular CD 142,510.11$        13 months 0.45 10/21/13 TIF 4 46150170

Sub‐Total 601,824.51$       

Talmer Bank

Regular CD 58,675.50$          12 months 0.30 05/22/14 TIF 4 4020101292

Sub‐Total 58,675.50$         

Community Bank of Delavan

Regular CD 308,922.38$        12 months 0.35 08/08/14 TIF 4 40143

Regular CD 312,619.17$        12 months 0.40 11/18/13 TIF 4 40266

CDARS 600,000.00$        52 week 0.30 11/21/13 TIF 4 1014575061

CDARS 600,000.00$        52 week 0.30 08/22/13 TIF 4 1014216487

Sub‐Total 1,821,541.55$   

TOTAL invested 2,482,041.56$   

Interest to Re‐invest CB 1,709.03$             

Interest to Re‐invest TB 148.48$                

2,483,899.07$      



























 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
MICHAEL D. HAWES 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
262.249.4092 • mhawes@cityoflakegeneva.com 

 
 
Date:  August 7, 2013 
 
To:  Mayor and Common Council 
 
Re: Mayor and Council Compensation 
 
 
 
At the Committee of the Whole meeting on August 5, the council members discussed mayor and 
council compensation and reviewed data from other communities.  
 
In summary, the city currently pays an annual salary of $6,000 for the mayor and $3,500 for 
alderpersons. This is slightly less than the mean and median of Wisconsin municipalities with 
populations between 5,000 and 15,000. The full salary survey data is attached. 
 
Upon review of this information, the council expressed interest in increasing the salary for mayor 
and alderperson, either at a percentage level similar to what staff has received since 2008 or to a 
level similar to the mean or median of similar sized municipalities. The salaries were last 
increased in 2008. 
 
Staff determined that non-represented employees of the city received a total of 3% wage 
increases since 2008. 
 
The following table displays some options the council might consider in its decision: 
 

 Current 3% Increase State Median State Mean 
Mayor $6,000 $6,180 $7,200 $8,030 

Alderperson $3,500 $3,605 $3,600 $3,703 
TOTAL (x8 alderpersons) $34,000 $35,020 $36,000 $37,654 

 
 
Recommendation 
If the Council wishes to increase compensation for the mayor and council, direct staff to prepare 
a wage resolution for council consideration.  
 



ELECTED OFFICIAL WAGES

WISCONSIN MUNICIPALITIES 5,000‐15,000

MUNICIPALITY TYPE YEAR POP. MAYOR ALDERMAN MAYOR ALDERMAN

Altoona City 2011 6,831 4,800$    2,000$            $25/sp. Mtg. $25/sp. Mtg

Antigo CIty 2010 8,677 15,000   900                $30/mtg $30/mtg

Ashland City 2010 8,509 14,000   $70 board mtg.; $50 COW

Baraboo City 2011 11,900 10,000   3,600            

Berlin City 2011 5,309 5,000     2,400            

Brown Deer Village 2013 12,003 5,400     3,600            

Burlington City 2010 10,500 7,200     3,600            

Cedarburg City 2011 11,440 6,000     2,400            

Chippewa Falls City 2011 13,470 10,000   3,000            

Columbus City 2011 4,932 9,000     3,000             $50/mo $50/mo

Cottage Grove Village 2013 6,230 12,443   2,400            

DeForest Village 2013 8,965 8,000     5,000             $30/mtg $30/mtg

Delafield City 2011 6,929 7,000     3,500            

Delavan City 2013 8,463 6,600     3,600            

Edgerton City 2011 5,358 2,500     2,200            

Elkhorn City 2013 10,118 8,260     5,340            

Evansville City 2010 4,960 4,500     $50/mtg

Fort Atkinson City 2011 12,180 3,600     3,000            

Glendale City 2011 12,980 5,700     2,700            

Grafton Village 2013 11,454 6,000     3,750             $300/yr

Greendale City 2010 13,950 9,007     5,500            

Hales Corners Village 2013 7,683 5,700     3,900            

Hartford City 2011 13,900 8,000     4,000            

Hartland Village 2013 9,118 5,526     4,526             $20/mtg $20/mtg

Hobart Village 2010 5,868 17,900   7,500            

Holmen Village 2010 8,138 3,000     1,800             $30/sp.mtg $30/sp.mtg

Hudson City 2011 11,900 12,000   3,600            

Jackson Village 2013 6,782 4,000     3,000             $15/mtg $15/mtg

Jefferson City 2011 7,839 4,000     2,500            

Kimberly Village 2013 6,559 6,000     3,900            

Kronenwetter Village 2013 7,229 7,800     4,200            

Lake Geneva City 2013 7,679 6,000     3,500            

Lake Mills City 2011 5,395 3,600     2,880            

Little Chute Village 2013 10,432 5,400     3,600            

McFarland Village 2010 7,368 1,800     $4/mtg $40/mtg

Merrill City 2011 10,130 12,600   3,460            

Milton City 2011 5,677 2,200     1,200            

Monona City 2010 8,228 4,800     3,000            

Monroe City 2011 10,950 6,400     3,000            

Mukwonago Village 2013 7,355 7,200     4,200            

New London City 2011 7,202 6,400     4,000             Cmte chair: $500/yr

New Richmond City 2011 8,003 12,000   7,000            

North Fond du Lac Village 2010 4,988 5,740     4,221            

Oconomowoc City 2011 14,330 25,221   6,372             $40/mo

Oregon Village 2010 8,807 4,500     3,000            

Pewaukee Village 2013 8,159 4,040     2,960            

Plateville City 2011 10,690 3,600     2,400            

Plover Village 2010 12,080 24,000   3,000            

Plymouth City 2011 8,468 7,200     3,600            

Port Washington City 2011 11,200 7,500     3,750            

SALARY MEETING STIPEND

8/2/2013 1



ELECTED OFFICIAL WAGES

WISCONSIN MUNICIPALITIES 5,000‐15,000

MUNICIPALITY TYPE YEAR POP. MAYOR ALDERMAN MAYOR ALDERMAN

SALARY MEETING STIPEND

Portage City 2011 10,140 11,400   3,600            

Prairie du Chien City 2011 6,023 10,000   1,800            

Reedsburg City 2011 9,153 5,500     2,600            

Rhinelander City 2011 8,210 12,000   $40/mtg $40/mtg

Rice Lake City 2010 8,807 8,800     3,000             $2280/yr

Richfield Village 2013 11,470 8,500     4,605            

Richland Center City 2011 5,167 7,500     2,400            

Ripon City 2011 7,701 7,000     3,600            

River Falls City 2011 14,343 12,000   6,000            

Rothschild Village 2010 5,390 7,800     4,800            

Sheboygan Falls City 2011 7,580 7,343     3,671             $30/mtg $30/mtg

Shorewood Village 2010 13,360 1,000     1,000            

Sturgeon Bay City 2011 9,868 9,850     7,200            

Sturtevant Village 2013 6,970 8,500     7,500            

Suamico Village 2013 11,411 8,500     5,500             $200/BOR mtg. $25/mtg., chair: $30/mtg

Sussesx Village 2013 10,500 6,600     4,400            

Tomah City 2011 9,189 12,000   3,000            

Twin Lakes Village 2013 5,989 7,200     6,000            

Waterford Village 2013 5,368 12,000   5,400             $40 $40

Waupaca City 2011 6,157 9,177     3,766             Comm. chair: $25/mtg

Waupun City 2011 10,983 6,000     4,000             $40/mtg $40/mtg

Weston Village 2010 14,310 6,000     5,000            

Whitefish Bay Village 2010 13,820 2,400     1,200            

Whitewater City 2011 14,299 3,600            

Lake Geneva 7,679 6,000$    3,500$           

MEAN 9,148    8,030     3,703            

MED 8,593    7,200     3,600            

8/2/2013 2



ELECTED OFFICIAL WAGES

NEIGHBORING MUNICIPALITIES

MUNICIPALITY TYPE YEAR POP. MAYOR ALDERMAN MAYOR ALDERMAN

Burlington City 2010 10,500 7,200$         3,600$         

Clinton Village 2013 2,154 1,500           600              

Darien Village 2010 1,640 1,200           600               $30/mtg $30/mtg

Delavan City 2013 8,463 6,600           3,600           

East Troy Village 2010 4,257 6,500           4,000           

Elkhorn City 2013 10,118 8,260           5,340           

Fontana Village 2013 1,678 3,744           2,350            $1,200/yr $   540/yr

Genoa City Village 2013 3,052 2,500           2,000           

Lake Geneva City 2013 7,679 6,000           3,500           

Mukwonago Village 2013 7,355 7,200           4,200           

Sharon Village 2010 1,559 4,500           2,500           

Twin Lakes Village 2013 5,989 7,200           6,000           

Walworth Village 2013 2,816 6,000           3,000            $15/mtg $10/mtg

Waterford Village 2013 5,368 12,000         5,400            $40/mtg $40/mtg

Whitewater City 2011 14,299 3,600           

Williams Bay Village 2013 2,573 3,500           2,100           

Lake Geneva 7,679 6,000$        3,500$        

MEAN 5,594        5,594           3,274           

MED 4,813        5,479           3,253           

SALARY MEETING STIPEND

8/2/2013 1





City of Lake Geneva
Council Meeting
August 12, 2013

Prepaid Checks
7/19/13 through 8/8/13

$4,924.25



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 8/12/2013

4,924.25$        

ITEMS > $5,000

BALANCE OF OTHER ITEMS 4,924.25$        

TOTAL PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 7/19/13 THROUGH 8/8/13



DATE: 08/09/2013                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1
TIME: 11:56:26                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING
ID:   AP450000.WOW

                                                        FROM  07/24/2013  TO  08/08/2013

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/
                  ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
AMERIG    AMERICAN GLASS & WINDOW LLC

         1527                                                            07/24/13               56282   07/25/13        275.00         275.00
                   01  WINDOW REPLACEMENT-50%         9900005250                                                                       275.00

                                                                                                             VENDOR TOTAL:             275.00
CITYLG    CITY OF LAKE GENEVA-PETTY CASH

         BEACH-7/13B                                                     07/23/13               56283   07/25/13      2,399.00       2,399.00
                   01  RECORD BEACH REFUNDS           4054104673                                                                     2,273.93
                   02  RECORD BEACH REFUNDS           1100002421                                                                       125.07

                                                                                                             VENDOR TOTAL:           2,399.00
DUNN      DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

         526894                                                          07/01/13               56285   07/26/13        603.78          10.00
                   01  CHAINSAW BAR                   1132135430                                                                        10.00

         526972                                                          07/02/13               56285   07/26/13        603.78          62.50
                   01  SCOREBOARD POST                1152015952                                                                        62.50

         526982                                                          07/02/13               56285   07/26/13        603.78          38.55
                   01  CUTTING BAR-CHAINSAW           1132135430                                                                        38.55

         527027                                                          07/02/13               56285   07/26/13        603.78          28.55
                   01  ROPE,STEEL LINKS,BUNGEE CORDS  4054105399                                                                        30.05
                   02  DISCOUNT                       1100004819                                                                        -1.50

         527083                                                          07/02/13               56285   07/26/13        603.78           5.10
                   01  STEEL LINKS                    4054105399                                                                         5.37
                   02  DISCOUNT                       1100004819                                                                        -0.27

         527153                                                          07/03/13               56285   07/26/13        603.78          30.57
                   01  LIGHT BULBS                    9900005350                                                                        33.97
                   02  DISCOUNT                       1100004819                                                                        -3.40

         527204                                                          07/03/13               56285   07/26/13        603.78           7.58
                   01  FRICTION,ELEC TAPE             1122005399                                                                         7.98
                   02  DISCOUNT                       1100004819                                                                        -0.40

         527230                                                          07/03/13               56285   07/26/13        603.78           5.22
                   01  VACUUM BAGS                    4234505310                                                                         5.49
                   02  DISCOUNT                       1100004819                                                                        -0.27

         527526                                                          07/08/13               56285   07/26/13        603.78          58.69
                   01  METER POST,CONCRETE MIX        4234505870                                                                        58.69



DATE: 08/09/2013                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   2
TIME: 11:56:26                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING
ID:   AP450000.WOW

                                                        FROM  07/24/2013  TO  08/08/2013

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/
                  ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

         527533                                                          07/08/13               56285   07/26/13        603.78          19.88
                   01  KEYS,WASP SPRAY                1122005399                                                                        20.93
                   02  DISCOUNT                       1100004819                                                                        -1.05

         527612                                                          07/08/13               56285   07/26/13        603.78          11.19
                   01  HOSE NOZZLE,WASHERS            1122005399                                                                        11.78
                   02  DISCOUNT                       1100004819                                                                        -0.59

         527718                                                          07/09/13               56285   07/26/13        603.78           7.58
                   01  FLOOR GLUE                     1132105340                                                                         7.98
                   02  DISCOUNT                       1100004819                                                                        -0.40

         527802                                                          07/09/13               56285   07/26/13        603.78          29.93
                   01  STRAP WRENCH,TRASH BAGS        4055205350                                                                        30.98
                   02  DISCOUNT                       1100004819                                                                        -1.05

         527959                                                          07/10/13               56285   07/26/13        603.78          36.73
                   01  BATTERIES,DIGITAL TESTER,BOLTS 4055205350                                                                        38.66
                   02  DISCOUNT                       1100004819                                                                        -1.93

         528502                                                          07/15/13               56285   07/26/13        603.78           2.47
                   01  BOLTS-MOWER                    1152005250                                                                         2.60
                   02  DISCOUNT                       1100004819                                                                        -0.13

         528586                                                          07/15/13               56285   07/26/13        603.78           9.80
                   01  FURNACE FILTERS                4055205350                                                                        10.32
                   02  DISCOUNT                       1100004819                                                                        -0.52

         K28731                                                          07/16/13               56285   07/26/13        603.78          38.65
                   01  PIPE,NUTS,BOLTS                1152005352                                                                        40.68
                   02  DISCOUNT                       1100004819                                                                        -2.03

         K28817                                                          07/17/13               56285   07/26/13        603.78         190.55
                   01  ELEC WIRE,BREAKER,PRY BAR      1132105240                                                                       193.47
                   02  DISCOUNT                       1100004819                                                                        -2.92

         K28832                                                          07/17/13               56285   07/26/13        603.78          10.24
                   01  TRASH BAGS,TARP STRAP          1152005350                                                                        10.78
                   02  DISCOUNT                       1100004819                                                                        -0.54

                                                                                                             VENDOR TOTAL:             603.78
USBANK    US BANK

         3341-7/13                                                       07/12/13               56286   07/31/13      1,517.11       1,517.11
                   01  WHEEL&SPROCKET-BICYCLE PARTS   1121005361                                                                        29.55



DATE: 08/09/2013                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   3
TIME: 11:56:26                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING
ID:   AP450000.WOW

                                                        FROM  07/24/2013  TO  08/08/2013

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/
                  ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
         3341-7/13                                                       07/12/13               56286   07/31/13      1,517.11       1,517.11
                   02  PIGGLY WIGGLY-FLORAL           1121005399                                                                        47.48
                   03  RADISSON-LODGING-RICHARDSON    1121005331                                                                       210.00
                   04  DAM ROAD GUN SHOP-AMMO-RANGE   1121005410                                                                        20.00
                   05  STONEY CREEK-LODGING-DONNA     1121005331                                                                       210.00
                   06  TEXAS ROADHOUSE-MEALS          1121005331                                                                        36.49
                   07  ALOFT-LODGING-KELLER           1121005331                                                                       154.00
                   08  ALOFT-LODGING-KELLER           1121005331                                                                        75.00
                   09  TITLETOWN BREWING-MEAL         1121005331                                                                        19.07
                   10  TITLETOWN BREWING-MEAL         1121005331                                                                        15.29
                   11  HUHOT MONGOLIAN GRILL-MEAL     1121005331                                                                        16.23
                   12  HUHOT MONGOLIAN GRILL-MEAL     1121005331                                                                        16.23
                   13  GOLDEN BASKET-MEAL             1121005331                                                                        18.63
                   14  ONEIDA EXPRESS-10.219 GAL GAS  1121005341                                                                        36.78
                   15  SUBWAY-MEALS                   1121005331                                                                        20.39
                   16  WHEEL&SPROCKET-BICYCLE REPAIRS 1121005361                                                                       392.77
                   17  WALMART-CAMERA-LIAISON OFCR    1121005342                                                                       118.00
                   18  WALMART-GATORADE,WATER,SPRAY   1121005399                                                                        60.13
                   19  HOME DEPOT-BICYCLE HANGERS     1121005361                                                                        21.07

                                                                                                             VENDOR TOTAL:           1,517.11
YP        YP

         6000054823-7/13                                                 07/17/13               56287   07/31/13        129.36         129.36
                   01  PD YELLOW PAGES ANNUAL         1121005221                                                                       129.36

                                                                                                             VENDOR TOTAL:             129.36
                                                                                                   TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:           4,924.25



Fund #
1. General Fund 11 156,711.91$       

2.  Debt Service 20 -$                   

3. TID #4 34 3,876.35$           

4. Lakefront 40 10,558.13$         

5. Capital Projects 41 2,549.68$           

6. Parking Meter 42 19,377.77$         

7. Library Fund 99 6,458.23$           

8.  Impact Fees 45 3,860.00$           

9.  Tax Agency Fund 89

Total All Funds $203,392.07

Accounts Payable Checks - through 7/18/13

City of Lake Geneva
Council Meeting
August 12, 2013



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 8/12/2013

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - THROUGH 8/8/13 203,392.07$    

ITEMS > $5,000
Johns Disposal Service Inc - August Service 36,275.40        
Lake Geneva Area CVB - 3rd Quarter 2013 Payment 23,750.00        
Jerry Willkomm Inc - July Gasoline 10,977.00        
Municipal Services LLC - Building/Zoning Services 9,120.00          
Stafford Rosenbaum - Peller Condemnation/Special Assessments 6,707.76          
Digital Payment Technologies - July & August EMS Fees 5,940.00          
SimplexGrinnell - Annual Inspection Contract 5,906.00          
Lake Geneva Utility - 2012-2013 Diggers Hotline, Hearing Tests 5,419.35          
Rote Oil Company - July Gasoline 5,341.12          

Balance of all other Items 93,955.44$      



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   1
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ACL      ACL SERVICES LLC

201306-0             07/01/13  01  BLOOD DRAWS                     1121005380                       08/13/13               35.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 35.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  35.00

ADVAND   ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES

A40000004441         07/15/13  01  LANDFILL USEAGE-6.38 TONS       1136005296                       08/13/13              343.35
                               02  LANDFILL USEAGE-7.08 TONS       1136005296                                             381.03
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                724.38
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 724.38

ALLIE    ALLIED GLOVE & SAFETY PRODUCTS

1/002940             07/30/13  01  GLOVES,HARD HATS,GLASSES        1132105390                       08/13/13              296.44
                               02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -2.96
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                293.48
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 293.48

AMAZO    AMAZON

8932-7/13            07/10/13  01  DVD REPAIR KIT,DVD CLEANER      9900005512                       08/13/13               39.22
                               02  DVDS                            9900005414                                             118.78
                               03  HAND SOAP REFILLS               9900005350                                              17.88
                               04  CHILDREN'S DVDS                 9900005411                                             136.27
                               05  PLASTIC TABS,PENS               9900005310                                              26.14
                               06  TABLECLOTHS                     9900005211                                              35.46
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                373.75
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 373.75

AMYS     AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM

127723               06/24/13  01  POSTAGE-GENERAL COMM            1121005312                       08/13/13                9.16
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.16

127992               07/02/13  01  POSTAGE-KUSSMAUL ELECTRONICS    1122005312                       08/13/13               34.42
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 34.42



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   2
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AMYS     AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM

128834               07/31/13  01  POSTAGE-DUNCAN-AUTOCITE FIX     4234505312                       08/13/13               12.33
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.33
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  55.91

ANTAE    ANTAEUS LLC

0001-89              08/01/13  01  AUG ONLINE PROCESSING           4234505216                       08/13/13              200.00
                               02  AUG ONLINE PROCESSING           9900005211                                               5.00
                               03  AUG ONLINE PROCESSING           4055105216                                              95.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                300.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 300.00

ARROW    ARROW PEST CONTROL INC

59367                07/30/13  01  PEST CONTROL-JULY               1116105360                       08/13/13               50.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  50.00

AUROH    AURORA HEALTH CARE

1165795              07/07/13  01  HEP B VACCINATIONS              1121005411                       08/13/13              140.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                140.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 140.00

AUROL    AURORA HEALTH CARE

IN 284               07/15/13  01  PHARMACY CHARGES                1122005810                       08/13/13                5.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                   5.00

AUTOC    AUTO CLINIC INC

38180                07/03/13  01  5 GAL GAS-SAWS                  1122005341                       08/13/13               20.01
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 20.01
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  20.01



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   3
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AUTOM    AUTOMATED PARKING TECHNOLOGIES

131219               07/29/13  01  LUKE RECEIPT PAPER,COIN SLUTE   4234505250                       08/13/13            1,386.71
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,386.71
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               1,386.71

AUTOT    AUTO TECH CENTERS INC

245968               07/24/13  01  TIRES                           1129005361                       08/13/13               89.50
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 89.50
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  89.50

AUTOW    AUTOWORKS PLUS

14268                08/05/13  01  MOUNT TIRES-TRACTOR             1152005250                       08/13/13               79.52
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 79.52
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  79.52

BAKER    BAKER & TAYLOR

G17NS8510M           07/25/13  01  TITLE SOURCE CONTRACT           9900005510                       08/13/13              100.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                100.00

L3367102-6/13        06/30/13  01  2028244098-6 ITEMS              9900005410                       08/13/13               90.56
                               02  2028258317-4 ITEMS              9900005410                                              59.86
                               03  2028258318-2 ITEMS              9900005410                                              61.73
                               04  2028269763-3 ITEMS              9900005410                                              47.56
                               05  2028283977-6 ITEMS              9900005410                                              95.05
                               06  2028306273-4 ITEMS              9900005410                                              61.47
                               07  2028306275-53 ITEMS             9900005410                                             782.94
                               08  2028322629-1 ITEM               9900005410                                              15.10
                               09  2028322630-28 ITEMS             9900005410                                             346.59
                               10  2028322631-1 ITEM               9900005410                                              15.11
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,575.97

L3367362-6/13        06/30/13  01  2028249275-1 ITEM               9900005410                       08/13/13               10.05



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   4
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BAKER    BAKER & TAYLOR

L3367362-6/13        06/30/13  02  2028249276-4 ITEMS              9900005410                       08/13/13               61.77
                               03  2028268043-17 ITEMS             9900005410                                             313.06
                               04  2028293343-3 ITEMS              9900005410                                              35.25
                               05  2028322637-17 ITEMS             9900005410                                             250.98
                               06  2028322638-3 ITEMS              9900005410                                              36.06
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                707.17

L3367512-6/13        06/30/13  01  2028249323-4 ITEMS              9900005411                       08/13/13               49.76
                               02  2028249324-2 ITEMS              9900005411                                              15.80
                               03  2028249325-3 ITEMS              9900005411                                              39.98
                               04  2028279705-2 ITEMS              9900005411                                              22.37
                               05  2028279706-4 ITEMS              9900005411                                              37.72
                               06  2028279707-1 ITEM               9900005411                                              10.04
                               07  2028311290-1 ITEM               9900005411                                              10.06
                               08  2028311291-2 ITEMS              9900005411                                              15.09
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                200.82

L4013232-6/13        06/30/13  01  2028249422-1 ITEM               9900005414                       08/13/13               19.24
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 19.24
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               2,603.20

BALDWIN  BALDWIN COOKE

3610814              07/16/13  01  CALENDARS-2014                  1121005310                       08/13/13              180.57
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                180.57
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 180.57

BATTE    BATTERY ZONE

7457                 06/14/13  01  RADIO BATTERIES                 1121005262                       08/13/13              240.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                240.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 240.00

BILLER   BILLER PRESS



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   5
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BILLER   BILLER PRESS

13-12692             07/23/13  01  5000 LAUNCH TICKETS             4052115352                       08/13/13              597.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                597.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 597.00

BLACKC   BLACK CIRCLE RECORDS

REF-8/13             08/08/13  01  SEC DEP REF 8/3/13 SEM PK       1100002353                       08/13/13              100.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                100.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 100.00

BRADE    BRADEN, OLSON, DRAPER LLP

REIMB-7/13           06/07/13  01  REGISTER DEEDS-RECORDING FEE    1110005316                       08/13/13                5.00
                               02  HEIDEL HOUSE-CONF LODGING       1113005331                                             276.25
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                281.25
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 281.25

BREEZY   BREEZY HILL NURSERY

I-168735             07/26/13  01  PLANTING MAINT-JUL              4234505220                       08/13/13            3,975.50
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              3,975.50
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               3,975.50

BUBRI    BUBRICK'S COMPLETE OFFICE

771953               07/26/13  01  TONER,DVD,SLEEVES,ENVELOPES     1121005310                       08/13/13            1,837.83
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,837.83
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               1,837.83

BUMPB    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

247658               07/18/13  01  HYDRAULIC FITTINGS-PLOW HOSES   1132125351                       08/13/13              117.26
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                117.26
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 117.26



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   6
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

662-270196           07/16/13  01  REGULATOR-COMPRESSOR ST#2       1122005351                       08/13/13               68.98
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 68.98
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  68.98

CASSI    CASSIDY TIRE & SERVICE

2055190              06/25/13  01  USED TIRE-EZ                    1122005240                       08/13/13              470.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                470.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 470.00

CES      CES

LKG/020006           07/31/13  01  LIGHT BULB                      1132105340                       08/13/13               10.29
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.29
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  10.29

CINTAS   CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION F36

0F36544970           07/26/13  01  ANNUAL FIRE EXT INSP            9900005360                       08/13/13              352.32
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                352.32
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 352.32

CLARKE   CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PROD

5057249              07/18/13  01  MOSQUITO TABLETS-DRAINS         1132105342                       08/13/13            1,776.82
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,776.82
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               1,776.82

CONNB    BRENT CONNELLY

REIMB-7/13           07/23/13  01  ADVANCE AUTO-LIQUID ELEC TAPE   1122005399                       08/13/13                5.99
                               02  TARGET-LAUNDRY SOAP             1122005399                                              14.99
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 20.98
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  20.98



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   7
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

D&K      D&K SERVICES

2013473              08/05/13  01  SEWER RODDING-BEACH HOUSE       4054105362                       08/13/13              250.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                250.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 250.00

DDOC     DELAVAN-DARIEN OPTIMIST CLUB

REF-8/13             08/08/13  01  BALANCE SEC DEP REF-6/29/13     1100002353                       08/13/13              175.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                175.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 175.00

DEIGN    DEIGNAN & ASSOCIATES SC

111662               07/31/13  01  TIF RESEARCH                    3430005214                       08/13/13              469.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                469.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 469.00

DEMCO    DEMCO

5012050              07/01/13  01  LABELS,PROTECTORS,REPAIR TAPE   9900005512                       08/13/13              206.97
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                206.97
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 206.97

DES      DATA EQUIPMENT SERVICES

42                   07/19/13  01  JUN-JUL MODEM SVC               4234505221                       08/13/13            1,800.00
                               02  JUN-JUL MODEM SVC               4054105221                                             180.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,980.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               1,980.00

DIGIT    DIGITAL PAYMENT TECHNOLOGIES

182667               07/18/13  01  JUL EMS FEES                    4234505450                       08/13/13            2,835.00
                               02  JUL EMS FEES                    4054105800                                             135.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              2,970.00



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   8
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DIGIT    DIGITAL PAYMENT TECHNOLOGIES

182668               07/18/13  01  AUG EMS FEES                    4234505450                       08/13/13            2,835.00
                               02  AUG EMS FEES                    4054105800                                             135.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              2,970.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               5,940.00

DUNCAN   DUNCAN PARKING TECHNOLOGIES

INV014301            07/19/13  01  AUTOCITE SUPPORT                4234505450                       08/13/13            3,600.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              3,600.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               3,600.00

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

527484               07/08/13  01  SOLAR SALT                      9900005350                       08/13/13               34.74
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 34.74

528911               07/17/13  01  ELEC BREAKER,ELBOW-A/C          1132105350                       08/13/13               21.97
                               02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.95
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 21.02

528954               07/18/13  01  CREDIT-ELEC BREAKER,BOLTS       1132105350                       08/13/13              -18.13
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                -18.13

529030               07/18/13  01  MUD PAN,HOSE BARB-A/C           1132105350                       08/13/13                7.78
                               02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.39
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.39

529057               07/18/13  01  SOCKET                          1132105340                       08/13/13                6.79
                               02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.34
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.45

529179               07/19/13  01  BRUSH                           1152005350                       08/13/13                7.99
                               02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.40
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.59



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   9
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

529383               07/22/13  01  STEEL PLUG                      1152005350                       08/13/13                6.73
                               02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.34
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.39

529656               07/23/13  01  BOLTS-MOWER                     1152005250                       08/13/13                1.10
                               02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.06
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                  1.04

529676               07/23/13  01  WOOD DOWELS-ARMORY              1121005399                       08/13/13                2.97
                               02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.15
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.82

529856               07/24/13  01  STAKES-NO PARKING SIGNS         1121005399                       08/13/13               94.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 94.00

530372               07/29/13  01  BATTERIES-DEFIBRILLATOR         1121005399                       08/13/13               79.95
                               02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -4.17
                               03  LIGHT BULB                      1116105350                                               3.49
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 79.27

530836               08/01/13  01  DRILL BIT                       1134105261                       08/13/13               13.99
                               02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.70
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.29

DISC-5/13            05/16/13  01  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                       08/13/13               -0.08
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 -0.08
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 255.79

ELKEMS   ELKHORN EMS

6/13                 06/20/13  01  USED STRYKER STRETCHER          1122005810                       08/13/13              500.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                500.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 500.00

ELKMC    ELKHORN MUNICIPAL COURT



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  10
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ELKMC    ELKHORN MUNICIPAL COURT

WARRANT-7/13A        07/29/13  01  WARRANT-ALEXANDER KRUSE         1112004510                       08/13/13              228.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                228.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 228.00

EMS      EMS MEDICAL BILLING ASSOCIATES

6/13                 06/30/13  01  TOUGHBOOKS PYMT-JUN             1122005810                       08/13/13              942.00
                               02  COMMISSIONS-JUN                 1122005214                                           1,110.08
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              2,052.08
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               2,052.08

EQUAL    EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISION

250-7/13             07/31/13  01  WORK PERMITS-JULY               1100002422                       08/13/13              255.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                255.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 255.00

EVERB    EVERBRITE LLC

710442               07/25/13  01  SCOREBOARD DONATION SIGNS       4500005961                       08/13/13              748.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                748.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 748.00

EXPERT   EXPERT PLUMBING & HEATING

1926                 08/01/13  01  EXHAUST FAN FIX-VETS PK         1152015350                       08/13/13              615.02
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                615.02
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 615.02

FIRECOM  FIRECOM

144609               07/10/13  01  RADIO HEADSET REPAIR-ENG 1      1122005262                       08/13/13              170.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                170.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 170.00



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  11
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FORD     FORD OF LAKE GENEVA

38313                05/30/13  01  OIL,FILTER CHG,BAL 4 TIRES      1129005361                       08/13/13              130.31
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                130.31

38717                07/01/13  01  TIRE FIX-SQ 203                 1121005361                       08/13/13               60.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.00

38785                07/03/13  01  MOUNT,BALANCE TIRES-SQ 204      1121005361                       08/13/13               36.03
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 36.03

38787                07/05/13  01  HEADLIGHT FIX-SQ 203            1121005361                       08/13/13              125.48
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                125.48

38820                07/05/13  01  OIL,FILTER CHG,INSP-SQ 200      1121005361                       08/13/13               27.10
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 27.10

38978                07/16/13  01  OIL,FILTER CHG,INSP-SQ 20710    1121005361                       08/13/13               32.50
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 32.50

39108                07/24/13  01  MOUNT/BALANCE TIRES-SQ 203      1121005361                       08/13/13               40.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.00

39139                07/26/13  01  OIL,FILTER CHG,INSP-SQ 205      1121005361                       08/13/13               28.80
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 28.80

39141                07/26/13  01  MOUNT/BALANCE TIRE              1129005361                       08/13/13               21.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 21.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 501.22

FOXVA    FOX VALLEY TECHNICAL COLLEGE

TPB0000188087/FY12-1 06/26/13  01  CLASS REG-RICHARDSON,DONNA      1121005410                       08/13/13              450.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                450.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 450.00

GAGE     GAGE MARINE CORP



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  12
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GAGE     GAGE MARINE CORP

976141               07/31/13  01  INSTALL BUOY #7                 4052105264                       08/13/13               45.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 45.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  45.00

GALLS    GALLS LLC

728040               06/20/13  01  UNIFORM-THORNBURGH              1121005138                       08/13/13               90.85
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 90.85
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  90.85

GENERC   GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC

648674               06/27/13  01  REPROGRAMMED RADIOS-7           1121005262                       08/13/13              480.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                480.00

648734               06/27/13  01  RADIO ENCODER FIX-#721          1121005262                       08/13/13              235.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                235.00

648780               07/02/13  01  RADIO MODULE FIX-#703           1121005262                       08/13/13              115.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                115.00

648781               07/02/13  01  RADIO DISPLAY FIX-#707          1121005262                       08/13/13              150.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                150.00

919572               06/25/13  01  ANTENNA                         1121005262                       08/13/13               31.25
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 31.25
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               1,011.25

GENON    GENEVA ON-LINE INC

971318               07/01/13  01  DSL CHG-JUL                     9900005221                       08/13/13               60.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.00

971541               07/01/13  01  EMAIL SVC-JUL                   1121005221                       08/13/13               39.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 39.00



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  13
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GENON    GENEVA ON-LINE INC

973344               08/01/13  01  AUG EMAIL SVC                   1112005221                       08/13/13                2.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 101.00

GIESE    GIESE SERVICES INC

1324                 07/28/13  01  CURTIN-SWEEPER                  1132105250                       08/13/13              110.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                110.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 110.00

GLENV    GENEVA LAKE ENVIRONMENTAL AGCY

RE072413             08/01/13  01  AUG-MONTHLY PAYMENT             4054105730                       08/13/13            1,670.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,670.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               1,670.00

GLMUS    GENEVA LAKE MUSEUM

RE072413             08/01/13  01  AUG-MONTHLY PAYMENT             1151105735                       08/13/13            1,100.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,100.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               1,100.00

GLOBA    GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO

105846504            07/05/13  01  VESTS-TRAFFIC SAFETY            1122005800                       08/13/13              287.40
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                287.40

105865996            07/12/13  01  CREDIT-VESTS                    1122005800                       08/13/13              -42.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                -42.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 245.40

GLWAT    GENEVA LAKE WATER SAFETY

7/13                 07/30/13  01  SWIM AREA BUOYS-2 NEW           4054105352                       08/13/13              350.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                350.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 350.00



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  14
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

HAWES    MICHAEL HAWES

REIMB-7/13           07/19/13  01  MAY MILEAGE-19.9 MILES          1114305330                       08/13/13               11.24
                               02  JULY MILEAGE-340                1114305330                                             192.10
                               03  MEALS-CLERKS CONF               1114305331                                              35.43
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                238.77
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 238.77

HEIN     HEIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO

891543               07/15/13  01  LED RETRO FITS                  3430001212           00000077    08/13/13            1,416.23
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,416.23
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               1,416.23

HESTA    HE STARK AGENCY INC

6089COURT-7/13       07/31/13  01  JUL INTEREST                    1112004811                       08/13/13               34.16
                               02  JUL COLLECTION FEES             1112005214                                              12.87
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 47.03

6089CRTPRK-7/13      07/31/13  01  JUL INTEREST                    1112004811                       08/13/13                2.14
                               02  JUL COLLECTION FEES             1112005214                                               5.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.14

6089PARK-7/13        07/31/13  01  JUL COLLECTION FEES             4234505216                       08/13/13            1,008.30
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,008.30
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               1,062.47

ITU      ITU INC

5683401              05/10/13  01  MATS                            1122005360                       08/13/13              124.64
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                124.64

5708510              07/03/13  01  MATS                            1122005360                       08/13/13              124.64
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                124.64

5714690              07/19/13  01  MOPS,MATS,FRAGRANCE             4055205360                       08/13/13               73.27
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 73.27



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  15
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ITU      ITU INC

5714691              07/19/13  01  MATS                            1116105360                       08/13/13               65.68
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 65.68

5721068              08/02/13  01  MOPS,MATS                       1132105360                       08/13/13               77.96
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 77.96

5721069              08/02/13  01  MATS                            1116105360                       08/13/13               65.68
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 65.68
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 531.87

JERRY    JERRY WILLKOMM INC

201563               07/09/13  01  1500 GALS GAS                   1132105341                       08/13/13            5,413.50
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              5,413.50

201616               07/30/13  01  1500 GAL GAS                    1132105341                       08/13/13            5,563.50
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              5,563.50
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:              10,977.00

JOHNCON  JOHNSON CONTROLS

1307247008           07/24/13  01  CARD KEYS-REPLACEMENTS          1121005342                       08/13/13              318.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                318.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 318.00

JOHNS    JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC

49156                08/05/13  01  AUG SVC                         1136005294                       08/13/13           25,554.90
                               02  AUG SVC                         1136005297                                          10,685.50
                               03  SPEC PICKUP-527 WATER           1124005399                                              35.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:             36,275.40
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:              36,275.40

JORDA    DENNIS JORDAN



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  16
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

JORDA    DENNIS JORDAN

MILEAGE-6/13         07/31/13  01  JUN MILEAGE-420 MILES           1114205330                       08/13/13              237.30
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                237.30
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 237.30

JUGS     JUGS SPORTS INC

0495337              07/18/13  01  BASEBALL BATTING CAGES/NETS     4500005961           00000079    08/13/13            3,112.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              3,112.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               3,112.00

KARA     KARA COMMUNICATIONS INC

28219                07/19/13  01  RESIDENT STICKERS               4234505340                       08/13/13            1,691.80
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,691.80
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               1,691.80

KIESL    KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY INC

699313A              06/27/13  01  AMMUNITION                      1121005410                       08/13/13              456.15
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                456.15
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 456.15

KUSSM    KUSSMAUL ELECTRONICS

12090                07/09/13  01  CHARGER REBUILD S-1             1122005240                       08/13/13              345.72
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                345.72
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 345.72

LARK     LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC

139208A              05/08/13  01  UNIF-NETHERY                    1121005138                       08/13/13               10.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.00

142844               06/20/13  01  UNIFORM-THORNBURGH              1121005138                       08/13/13              106.90
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                106.90



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  17
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LARK     LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC

142848               06/20/13  01  UNIFORM-FROGGATT                1121005138                       08/13/13                3.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.00

142991               06/24/13  01  UNIFORM-WAY                     1121005138                       08/13/13              104.95
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                104.95

143087               06/25/13  01  UNIFORM-NELSON                  1121005138                       08/13/13              125.90
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                125.90

143237               06/27/13  01  UNIFORM-BARTON                  1121005138                       08/13/13               57.95
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 57.95

143852               07/08/13  01  UNIFORM-WAY                     1121005138                       08/13/13              385.83
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                385.83

144101               07/11/13  01  UNIFORM-NELSON                  1121005138                       08/13/13              134.85
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                134.85

144102               07/11/13  01  UNIFORM-FROGGATT                1121005138                       08/13/13                2.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.00

144105               07/11/13  01  UNIFORM-HANSEN                  1121005138                       08/13/13              200.84
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                200.84
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               1,132.22

LGARE    LAKE GENEVA AREA CONVENTION

RE072413             08/01/13  01  3RD QTR 2013 PAYMENT            1170005710                       08/13/13           23,750.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:             23,750.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:              23,750.00

LGREG    LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

1000130              06/06/13  01  LN 5/13 COUNCIL MINUTES         1110005314                       08/13/13              389.75
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                389.75



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  18
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGREG    LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

1001195              06/06/13  01  LN LIQ LIC RENEWALS             1110005315                       08/13/13              103.76
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                103.76

1001355              06/13/13  01  LN LIQ LIC-HAWKS VIEW           1110005315                       08/13/13               15.97
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 15.97

1002337              06/13/13  01  LN LIQ LIC RENEWALS             1110005315                       08/13/13               45.23
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 45.23

1002508              06/20/13  01  LN 5/28 COUNCIL MINUTES         1110005314                       08/13/13              287.33
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                287.33

1003388              06/20/13  01  LN LIQ LIC-CHEESE BOX           1110005315                       08/13/13               18.63
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.63

1003610              06/20/13  01  HW AD BUILDING INSP             1124005399                       08/13/13               86.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 86.00

1004463              06/27/13  01  CUP BARBARA SALYER              1110005315                       08/13/13               41.19
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 41.19
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 987.86

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY COMMISSION

4289                 07/30/13  01  HEARING TESTS                   1132105133                       08/13/13              408.00
                               02  HEARING TESTS                   1100001391                                              55.08
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                463.08

4306                 08/02/13  01  2012-13 DIGGERS                 1132155460                       08/13/13            4,956.27
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              4,956.27
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               5,419.35

MACCA    MACCARB

0301-007953          07/19/13  01  CO2 RENTAL                      4055205350                       08/13/13               70.50
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 70.50
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  70.50



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  19
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MAILF    MAILFINANCE

H4110545             07/23/13  01  METER LEASE-SEPT                1116105532                       08/13/13              376.24
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                376.24
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 376.24

MALEK    MALEK & ASSOCIATES CONSULTANTS

4917                 06/28/13  01  FA REV-JOANN FABRICS,DIALYSIS   1122005750                       08/13/13            1,280.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,280.00

4920                 07/09/13  01  FA REV-SHAYES DINER             1122005750                       08/13/13              375.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                375.00

4921                 07/10/13  01  FA REV-HAVENWOOD APTS           1122005750                       08/13/13            1,612.50
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,612.50

4926                 07/13/13  01  FA REV-IMMANUEL CHURCH          1122005750                       08/13/13            1,350.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,350.00

4927                 07/17/13  01  FA REV-TARGET OUTLOT            1122005750                       08/13/13              247.50
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                247.50
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               4,865.00

MARATC   MARATHON CO SHERIFF'S DEPT

WARRANT-7/13         07/24/13  01  WARRANT-CHRISTOPHER A TREMEL    1112004510                       08/13/13              537.35
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                537.35
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 537.35

MARTIN   MARTIN BUSINESS GROUP

1141677              07/15/13  01  KONICA C252 JUL                 1121005531                       08/13/13              100.10
                               02  KONICA C252 OVERAGE JUN         1121005531                                             105.31
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                205.41

1141895              07/20/13  01  KONICA 600 CONTR-JUL            1116105531                       08/13/13              123.12
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                123.12
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 328.53



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  20
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MCCOR    MCCORMACK & ETTEN ARCHITECTS

1305-7/13            08/01/13  01  CONSTRUCTION ADMIN-JULY         3430001202                       08/13/13            1,451.12
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,451.12
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               1,451.12

MERCYH   MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM

LGPD-0051-6/13       07/02/13  01  BLOOD DRAWS-2                   1121005380                       08/13/13               70.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 70.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  70.00

MIDWED   MIDWEST DOOR COMPANY

1005                 07/22/13  01  LOCK FIX-VETS PK                1152015350                       08/13/13               75.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 75.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  75.00

MINUT    MINUTEMAN PRESS

17405                07/02/13  01  ENVELOPES                       1121005310                       08/13/13              252.50
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                252.50
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 252.50

MLIC     MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO

RE072413             08/03/13  01  INV 099002-SEPT LIFE INS        1112005134                       08/13/13                9.01
                               02  INV 099002-SEPT LIFE INS        1113005134                                              27.10
                               03  INV 099002-SEPT LIFE INS        1114305134                                              25.44
                               04  INV 099002-SEPT LIFE INS        4234505134                                               8.57
                               05  INV 099002-SEPT LIFE INS        1115105134                                              27.97
                               06  INV 099002-SEPT LIFE INS        1115305134                                               6.37
                               07  INV 099002-SEPT LIFE INS        1124005134                                               4.06
                               09  INV 099002-SEPT LIFE INS        4052105134                                              10.83
                               10  INV 099002-SEPT LIFE INS        1110005133                                              21.42
                               11  INV 099002-SEPT LIFE INS        1100002134                                             288.00



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  21
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MLIC     MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO

RE072413             08/03/13  12  INV 099009-SEPT LIFE INS        1121005134                       08/13/13              231.78
                               13  INV 099009-SEPT LIFE INS        1110005133                                              39.01
                               14  INV 099009-SEPT LIFE INS        1100002134                                             450.29
                               15  INV 099010-SEPT LIFE INS        1122005133                                              81.96
                               16  INV 099010-SEPT LIFE INS        1110005133                                              14.29
                               17  INV 099019-SEPT LIFE INS        9900005134                                              99.04
                               18  INV 099019-SEPT LIFE INS        1110005133                                              17.71
                               19  INV 099019-SEPT LIFE INS        1100002134                                              37.14
                               20  INV 099044-SEPT LIFE INS        4234505134                                              24.56
                               21  INV 099044-SEPT LIFE INS        1110005133                                               4.21
                               22  INV 099044-SEPT LIFE INS        1100002134                                              22.81
                               23  INV 099052-SEPT LIFE INS        4055105134                                              23.20
                               24  INV 099052-SEPT LIFE INS        1132105134                                             172.41
                               25  INV 099052-SEPT LIFE INS        1116105134                                              19.30
                               26  INV 099052-SEPT LIFE INS        1110005133                                              40.53
                               27  INV 099052-SEPT LIFE INS        1100002134                                             222.80
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,929.81
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               1,929.81

MTPLE    MT PLEASANT POLICE DEPT

WARRANT-7/13         07/30/13  01  WARRANT-HECTOR MACIAS REYES     1112004510                       08/13/13              111.40
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                111.40
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 111.40

MUNIC    MUNICIPAL SERVICES LLC

201326               08/04/13  01  JULY SERVICES                   1124005219                       08/13/13            9,120.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              9,120.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               9,120.00

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

907854               07/17/13  01  OIL FILTERS                     1132105351                       08/13/13                9.75
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.75



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  22
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

908089               07/19/13  01  OIL-MOWERS                      1152005250                       08/13/13               32.28
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 32.28

908987               07/26/13  01  BATTERY-TK 24                   1132105250                       08/13/13               88.80
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 88.80

909621               07/31/13  01  SWITCH-BRAKE LIGHT              1132105250                       08/13/13                9.77
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.77

909831               08/02/13  01  AIR,OIL FILTERS                 1132105351                       08/13/13               18.45
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.45
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 159.05

NORTH    NORTHWIND PERENNIAL FARM

5966                 07/19/13  01  GARDEN CARE-JUNE                9900005360                       08/13/13              200.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                200.00

5967                 07/23/13  01  GARDEN CARE-JULY                9900005360                       08/13/13              360.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                360.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 560.00

OFFIC    OFFICE DEPOT

663243311001         06/13/13  01  CHAIRMATS                       1122005310                       08/13/13               64.88
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 64.88

665198252001         07/15/13  01  PAPER,KEYBOARD,MOUSE,INK        1122005310                       08/13/13              179.86
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                179.86

667355796001         07/19/13  01  BATTERIES,STAPLES,EXPAND FILES  1116105310                       08/13/13               29.21
                               02  FOLDERS                         1114305310                                               7.64
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 36.85

667355839001         07/19/13  01  MESSAGE PADS,RIBBONS            1116105310                       08/13/13               13.47
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.47
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 295.06



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  23
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

OTIS     OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY

CMM65267813          07/22/13  01  ELEV CONTR 8/1-9/30/13          4055205360                       08/13/13              235.04
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                235.04
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 235.04

PALMER   PALMER COMPANY

147032-01            07/25/13  01  SOAP,SHAMPOO                    1116105350                       08/13/13              249.85
                               02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -2.50
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                247.35

147259-00            07/25/13  01  FLOOR FINISH                    1116105350                       08/13/13              153.45
                               02  FEM PRODUCTS                    4055205350                                              71.50
                               03  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -2.18
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                222.77
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 470.12

PARAT    PARATECH AMBULANCE SERVICE

6/13                 06/30/13  01  JUN INTERCEPTS                  1122005218                       08/13/13              262.04
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                262.04
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 262.04

PATS     PAT'S SERVICES INC

A-90680              07/27/13  01  TEMP RESTROOMS-DUNN FIELD       3430001202                       08/13/13              240.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                240.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 240.00

PCL      PETTY CASH - LIBRARY

8/13                 07/10/13  01  POTBELLYS-MEALS-LIB CONSULTANT  9900005211                       08/13/13               15.09
                               02  BEAUTY-MEALS-SHARE CONSRT MTG   9900005211                                              11.89
                               03  WALMART-CLOROXWIPES,COFFEEMATE  9900005350                                               9.22
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 36.20
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  36.20



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  24
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PETER    ANDREA PETERSON

REIMB-7/13           07/31/13  01  JUL MILEAGE-104.6 MILES         9900005211                       08/13/13               59.10
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 59.10
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  59.10

PETES    PETES TIRE SERVICE

30965                07/02/13  01  TIRES-ENG 2                     1122005240                       08/13/13            1,344.26
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,344.26
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               1,344.26

PFI      PFI FASHIONS INC

208944               05/21/13  01  UNIFORM-ECKLUND                 1121005138                       08/13/13                9.50
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.50
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                   9.50

PMI      PROGRESSIVE MEDICAL INT'L

0420457              07/12/13  01  EMS SUPPLIES                    1122005810                       08/13/13              360.28
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                360.28
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 360.28

QUILL    QUILL CORPORATION

3694344              06/27/13  01  KLEENEX,GLASS CLEANER           9900005350                       08/13/13               69.74
                               02  RUBBER BANDS                    9900005511                                              59.90
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                129.64

3700216              06/27/13  01  AIR SANITIZER REFILLS           9900005350                       08/13/13               14.52
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 14.52

3727891              06/28/13  01  SWIFFER DUSTER REFILLS          9900005350                       08/13/13               83.94
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 83.94
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 228.10



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  25
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

RACINE   RACINE COUNTY OPPORTUNITY CTR

1270                 06/30/13  01  CLEANING SVC-JUN                9900005360                       08/13/13              875.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                875.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 875.00

RECORD   RECORDED BOOKS LLC

74760490             07/09/13  01  AUDIO BOOKS-REPLACEMENTS        9900005414                       08/13/13               23.85
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 23.85

74760493             07/11/13  01  AUDIO BOOK-REPLACEMENTS         9900005414                       08/13/13                6.95
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.95
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  30.80

RED      RED THE UNIFORM TAILOR

00W55057             06/25/13  01  UNIF-BELT-MCKINNEY              1122005138                       08/13/13               19.95
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 19.95

00W55058             06/25/13  01  UNIF-BELT-LECHNER               1122005138                       08/13/13               19.95
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 19.95

00W55059             06/25/13  01  UNIF-BELT-LORENZ                1122005138                       08/13/13               19.95
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 19.95

00W55086             06/25/13  01  UNIF-PANTS-LORENZ               1122005138                       08/13/13               38.95
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 38.95

00W55087             06/25/13  01  UNIF-SHIRTS-CONNELLY            1122005138                       08/13/13               57.90
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 57.90

00W55088             06/25/13  01  UNIF-NAMEPLATE-TERHARK          1122005138                       08/13/13               12.95
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.95

00W55186             06/25/13  01  UNIF-BELT,HARNESS-PETERS        1122005138                       08/13/13               93.99
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 93.99



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  26
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

RED      RED THE UNIFORM TAILOR

00W55248             06/29/13  01  UNIF PANTS-BLAUSER              1122005138                       08/13/13               38.95
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 38.95

00W55249             06/29/13  01  UNIF NAMEPLATE-MCKINNEY         1122005138                       08/13/13               12.95
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.95

0B175132             06/25/13  01  UNIF-BADGE-DETKOWSKI            1122005138                       08/13/13               10.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.00

0W54729A             06/29/13  01  UNIF SHOES,BELT-WINGER,K.       1122005138                       08/13/13               88.25
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 88.25
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 413.79

ROTE     ROTE OIL COMPANY

301021               07/17/13  01  356.3 GAL DYED DIESEL           1132105341                       08/13/13            1,146.22
                               02  197.7 GAL CLEAR DIESEL          1132105341                                             698.08
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,844.30

301034               07/19/13  01  239.4 GALS DYED DIESEL          1132105341                       08/13/13              770.16
                               02  251.3 GALS CLEAR DIESEL         1132105341                                             887.33
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,657.49

301058               07/23/13  01  190 GAL DYED DIESEL             1132105341                       08/13/13              628.33
                               02  161.2 GAL CLEAR DIESEL          1132105341                                             582.90
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,211.23

301118               08/02/13  01  173.7 GAL CLEAR DIESEL          1132105341                       08/13/13              628.10
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                628.10
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               5,341.12

SHERW    SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY

1549-2               07/29/13  01  YELLOW PAINT-STREETS            1134105370                       08/13/13              707.50
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                707.50
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 707.50



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  27
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SIMPLX   SIMPLEXGRINNELL

76348681             07/24/13  01  ANNUAL INSP CONTRACT            1116105360                       08/13/13            5,906.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              5,906.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               5,906.00

SOMAR    SOMAR TEK LLC/SOMAR ENTERPRISE

97823                07/25/13  01  AMMUNITION                      1121005410                       08/13/13              200.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                200.00

97824                07/25/13  01  UNIFORM-NETHERY                 1121005138                       08/13/13               24.34
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 24.34
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 224.34

SPECI    JENNIFER SPECIAL

MILEAGE-7/30         07/31/13  01  JUL MILEAGE-15.5 MILES-PACKETS  1124005330                       08/13/13                8.76
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                  8.76
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                   8.76

STAFF    STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP

1146938              05/23/13  01  PELLER-CONDEMN-APR              1113105214                       08/13/13            6,161.76
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              6,161.76

1146939              05/23/13  01  PELLER-SPEC ASSESS-APR          1113105214                       08/13/13               84.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 84.00

1147824              06/25/13  01  PELLER-SPEC ASSESS-MAY          1113105214                       08/13/13              462.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                462.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               6,707.76

STEWA    MICHAEL STEWART

VIDEO-7/13A          07/22/13  01  VIDEOGRAPHER-7/22/13            1111005214                       08/13/13               18.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  18.00



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  28
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0000720 RICHARD ANDERSEN

REF-8/13             08/08/13  01  BALANCE SEC DEP REF-6/29 FI PK  1100002353                       08/13/13               25.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 25.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  25.00

T0000729 MARK COOK

REFUND               07/22/13  01  KINGSBURY SEC DEP 7/19/13       4055102353                       08/13/13            1,000.00
                               02  KINGSBURY SETUP/SEC GRD 7/19    4055104674                                            -389.50
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                610.50
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 610.50

T0000730 JAYMEE EZDON

REFUND               07/22/13  01  EZDON SEC DEP 7/20/13           4055102353                       08/13/13            1,000.00
                               02  EZDON SETUP/SEC GRD 7/20/13     4055104674                                            -366.75
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                633.25
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 633.25

T0000731 LYNN HENNESSY

REFUND               07/29/13  01  HENNESSY SEC DEP 5/24/14        4055102353                       08/13/13            1,000.00
                               02  HENNESSY CANCEL FEE 5/24/14     4055104674                                            -100.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                900.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 900.00

T0000732 GLORIA CASTRO

REFUND               07/09/13  01  CASTRO SEC DEP 7/6/13           4055102353                       08/13/13            1,000.00
                               02  CASTRO SETUP/SEC GRD 7/6/13     4055104674                                            -324.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                676.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 676.00

T0000733 PAM FIEDLER

REFUND               07/29/13  01  FIEDLER SEC DEP 7/27/13         4055102353                       08/13/13            1,000.00



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  29
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0000733 PAM FIEDLER

REFUND               07/29/13  02  FIEDLER SETUP/SEC GRD 7/27/13   4055104674                       08/13/13             -344.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                656.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 656.00

T0000734 GARY MEYER

REFUND               07/29/13  01  REF MEYER SLP 10 NONRES RATE    4052104677                       08/13/13              746.45
                               02  REF MEYER SLP 10 NONRES RATE    1100002421                                              41.05
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                787.50
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 787.50

T0000735 HARRIETT GEUDTNER

REFUND               07/22/13  01  OVERPAID 2013-03-03-223A        1122004624                       08/13/13               25.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 25.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  25.00

T0000736 MCHENRY AREA YOUTH COMMISSION

REFUND               08/02/13  01  REFUND-BEACH ADMISSION          1100002421                       08/13/13                0.83
                               02  REFUND-BEACH ADMISSION          4054104673                                              15.17
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 16.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  16.00

T0000737 CATHY OR ROBERT FRITZ

RESTITUTION          08/02/13  01  RESTITUTION-MONTESDEOCA         1112004510                       08/13/13              107.18
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                107.18
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 107.18

T0000738 YOSEF POLSTEIN

REFUND               08/07/13  01  SEC DEP REF 7/17/13 VETS PK     1100002353                       08/13/13              100.00
                               02  SEC DEP REF 7/24/13 SEM PK      1100002353                                             100.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                200.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 200.00



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  30
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0000739 LOLLY FOSTER KIRKWOOD

REFUND               08/07/13  01  SEC DEP REF 7/27/13 SEM PK      1100002353                       08/13/13              100.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                100.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 100.00

T0000740 LYNETTE MISTSCH

REFUND               08/06/13  01  MISTSCH SEC DEP 8/3/13          4055102353                       08/13/13            1,000.00
                               02  MISTSCH SETUP/SEC GRD 8/3       4055104674                                            -344.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                656.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 656.00

T0000741 LAUREN RINECK

REFUND               08/06/13  01  RINECK SEC DEP 6/7/14           4055102353                       08/13/13            1,000.00
                               02  RINECK CANCEL FEE 6/7/14        4055104674                                            -100.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                900.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 900.00

T0000742 HARRY CHIRONIS

REFUND               08/06/13  01  CHIRONIS SEC DEP 8/2/13         4055102353                       08/13/13            1,000.00
                               02  CHIRONIS SETUP/SEC GRD 8/2/13   4055104674                                            -313.57
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                686.43
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 686.43

TEAM     TEAM REIL INC

11615P               07/25/13  01  PLAYGROUND EQUIP-SEMINARY PK    1152005399                       08/13/13            1,349.28
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,349.28
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               1,349.28

TERHARK  TYLER TERHARK

REIMB-7/13           07/04/13  01  UNIF-EMS TACTICAL GLOVES        1122005415                       08/13/13               46.86
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 46.86
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  46.86



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  31
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TIMBER   TIMBERLINE SIGN CO INC

4259                 07/16/13  01  1864 HISTORIC PLAQUE            1170005723                       08/13/13              120.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                120.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 120.00

TORRES   MARIA DE JESUS TORRES

7/13                 07/31/13  01  INTERPRETER FEES 7/10-7/16      1112005381                       08/13/13               60.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  60.00

TOSHI    TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS

14010218             07/29/13  01  COPIER LEASE-JUL                9900005532                       08/13/13              312.60
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                312.60
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 312.60

ULINE    ULINE

52032282             07/02/13  01  POLY TUBING                     1121005380                       08/13/13              106.45
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                106.45
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 106.45

UNEMP    UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

5174659              08/05/13  01  JUL-UE-FIRE                     1110005154                       08/13/13              385.61
                               02  JUL-UE-LIB                      1110005154                                             680.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,065.61
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               1,065.61

UNIVE    UNIVENTURE

390439               07/19/13  01  AUDIO BOOK CASES                9900005512                       08/13/13               70.08
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 70.08

390598               07/23/13  01  SHIPPING-INV 390439             9900005512                       08/13/13               44.60
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 44.60
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 114.68



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  32
TIME: 11:58:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

USI      USI EDUCATION & GOVERMENT SALE

369707200019         07/26/13  01  LAMINATING SUPPLIES             1121005310                       08/13/13              147.64
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                147.64
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 147.64

USPS     US POST OFFICE

STAMPS-7/13          07/31/13  01  10 BOOKS STAMPS                 9900005312                       08/13/13               92.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 92.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  92.00

VON      VON BRIESEN & ROPER SC

8674                 07/08/13  01  POLICE GRIEVANCE POLICY         1121005214                       08/13/13              410.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                410.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 410.00

VORPA    VORPAGEL SERVICE INC

33407                06/30/13  01  AIR CONDITIONER FIX-ST #1       1122005241                       08/13/13            1,232.58
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,232.58
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               1,232.58

WALCC    WALWORTH COUNTY CLERK OF COURT

8/13                 08/02/13  01  CIRCUIT CRT BOND-SCHMIDT        1112004510                       08/13/13              901.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                901.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 901.00

WALCOT   WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER

64-246-7/13          08/01/13  01  JUL COURT FINES-COUNTY          1112002420                       08/13/13            1,137.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,137.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               1,137.00

WALLA    DARCY BREWSTER-WALLACE



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  33
TIME: 11:58:05                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WALLA    DARCY BREWSTER-WALLACE

REIMB-7/13           07/31/13  01  JUL MILEAGE-42 MILES            9900005211                       08/13/13               23.73
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 23.73
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  23.73

WASWOS   SABRINA WASWO

EYEGLASS-7/13        07/26/13  01  EYELGASS REIMB PER CONTRACT     1115105133                       08/13/13              134.97
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                134.97
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 134.97

WEENE    WE ENERGIES

LIB 7/13             07/30/13  01  INV 3843-358-997                9900005222                       08/13/13              105.00
                               02  INV 5604-510-433                9900005222                                             286.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                391.00

RE072413             08/15/13  01  7891-194-618 JUL GAS BILL       1116105224                       08/13/13              310.98
                               03  7837-744-963 JUL GAS BILL       1122005224                                              41.33
                               04  0480-524-472 JUL GAS BILL       4055105224                                             136.99
                               06  0847-573-906 JUL GAS BILL       1122005224                                              13.91
                               07  5288-664-956 JUL GAS BILL       1151105224                                              27.79
                               08  8052-439-940 JUL GAS BILL       1132105224                                               9.92
                               09  8017-524-022 JUL GAS BILL       1132105224                                              27.20
                               10  6602-046-262 JUL GAS BILL       1132105224                                               9.92
                               11  7283-171-261 JUL GAS BILL       1152015224                                               9.61
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                587.65
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 978.65

WELDE    WELDERS SUPPLY CO

229324               07/12/13  01  YRLY O2 TANK RENTAL             1122005340                       08/13/13              210.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                210.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 210.00

WIEMS    WI EMS ASSOC



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  34
TIME: 11:58:05                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WIEMS    WI EMS ASSOC

7/13                 07/01/13  01  ANNUAL EMS ASSOC DUES           1122005320                       08/13/13              484.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                484.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 484.00

WISC     STATE OF WISCONSIN

64-246-7/13          08/01/13  01  JUL COURT FINES-STATE           1112002424                       08/13/13            4,307.68
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              4,307.68
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               4,307.68

WISSC    WI SUPREME COURT

SEMINAR-2013         08/06/13  01  CRK CLERK SEMINAR-2013          1112005332                       08/13/13               20.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 20.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  20.00

WSDAR    WS DARLEY & CO

17072883             06/24/13  01  COAT,PANTS-TURNOUT              4122001301                       08/13/13            2,549.68
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              2,549.68
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               2,549.68

YARDD    YARD DOGGS LLC

1027-7/13            07/01/13  01  JUN-JUL BRUSH PICKUP            1132135344                       08/13/13              624.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                624.00

1102                 06/30/13  01  WEED CUTTING-JUN                1132105344                       08/13/13            1,200.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              1,200.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               1,824.00

YMCA     YMCA

RE072413             08/01/13  01  AUG-MONTHLY PAYMENT             1170005760                       08/13/13            4,000.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              4,000.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               4,000.00



DATE: 08/09/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  35
TIME: 11:58:05                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/13/2013

INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZARNO    ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC

0145100-IN           07/19/13  01  GUTTER BROOMS,SHOES-SWEEPER     1132105370                       08/13/13            2,212.70
                               02  SHOES ASSEMBLY,TOW BAR-SWEEPER  1132105250                                           1,241.30
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:              3,454.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:               3,454.00

ZEE      ZEE MEDICAL INC

0100038599           07/25/13  01  FIRST AID SUPPLIES              1132105390                       08/13/13               94.55
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                 94.55
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                  94.55

ZSCAPE   Z-SCAPE LANDSCAPE & DESIGN

5144                 08/01/13  01  JUL POND MAINT                  3430005450                       08/13/13              300.00
                                                                                               INVOICE TOTAL:                300.00
                                                                                               VENDOR TOTAL:                 300.00

                                                                                               TOTAL ALL INVOICES:       203,392.07




	FLR Agenda
	07.22.13_Finance_Minutes
	07.26.13_Finance_Minutes

	Council Agenda
	07.22.13_Council_Minutes
	07.26.13_Council_Minutes

	Consent Agenda
	globalhands
	Sprechers
	kiwanisclub
	Operator Licenses

	Leadership Dynamics Request
	2014 Budget Timeline
	CDARS renewal
	Parking Lot Resurfacing
	2013 Street Improvement Bids
	2013 Street Impv. Engineering
	Mayor and Council Salaries
	Lake Geneva Fire Bells Request
	Prepaid Bills
	Regular Bills
	June 2013 Treasurer's Report



